
November 12, 1986

Well s Eddleman
812 Yancey Street
Durham, North Carolina 27701

Robert Epting
Epting 5 Hackney
Coalition for Alternatives to Shearon Harris
214 W. Rosemary Street
Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514

Steven P. Katz
Joseph T. Hughes, Jr.
Coalition for Alternatives to Shearon Harris
604 W. Chapel Hill Street
Durham, North Carolina 27701

Dear Messrs. Eddleman, Epting, and Katz:
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L. Harmon
V. Stello

This is to acknowledge receipt of your petition dated October 17, 1986, filed
pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206, requesting issuance of an order to Carolina Power
5 Light Company requiring it to show cause why its construction permit for
the Shearon Harris facility should not be modified or revoked and issuance of
its operating license delayed in light of the issues you raise.

We are evaluating the issues you have raised. As you know, we issued the low
power license for Shearon Harris on October 24, 1986. Prior to issuance of the
license, we screened the issues raised in your petition in accordance with our
policy for handling late allegations and determined that the issues raised did
not present significant safety concerns which needed to be resolved prior to
issuance of the operating license (OL). Consequently, a final evaluation and
response to the issues raised in your petition were not completed prior to
issuance of the OL for the Shearon Harris facility, but as provided in 10 CFR
2.206, we will respond to your request within a reasonable time.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of a notice which is being filed with
the Federal Register.

Enclosure:
As stated

Sincerely,
prlglnal Signed bg

}I, R. Denton

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
Licensee
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Mr. E. E. Utley
Carolina Power 8 Light Company Shearon Harris

CC:
Thomas A. Baxter, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts 8 Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW

Washington, Dl: 20037

Mr. D.,E. Hollar
Associate General Counsel
Carolina Powe~ and Light Company
P.O. Box 1551
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. H. A. Cole
Special Deputy Attorney General
State of North Carolina
Post Office Box 629
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Resident Inspector/Harris NPS
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, Box 315B
New Hill, North Carolina 27562

Mr. R. A. Watson
Vice President
Harris Nuclear Plant
P.O. Box 165
New Hill, North Carolina 27562

Mr. John Runkle, Executive Coordinator
Conservation Council of North Carolina
307 Granville Road
Chapel Hill, North Carolina F7514

Mr. Wells Eddleman
817 Yancey Street
Durham, North Carolina 27701

Dr. Linda Little
Governor's Waste Management Board
513 Albemarle Building
375 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Mr. Travis Payne, Esq.
723 W. Johnson Street
Post Ofeice Box 19643
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

Mr. Daniel E. Read
CHANGE
Post Office Box 2151
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Bradley W. Jones, Esq.
U.S. Nuclear Regulator.y Comm.
Region II
101 Marietta

Street'tlanta,

Georgia 30303

Richard D. Wilson, M.D.
725 Hunter Street
Apex, North Carolina 27502

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street
Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Mr. Robert P. Gruber
Executive Director
Public Staff - NCUC
Post Office Box 29520
Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0520

Mr. J. L. Willis
Plant General Manager
Harris Nuclear Plant
P.O. Box 165
New Hill, North Carolina 27567

Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Chief
Radiation Protection Section
Division of Facility Services
N.C. Department of Human Resources
701 Barbour Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-?008


